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From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=97888B27D7034E80AB21 DE4583305D52-
THOMAS.COOP] 

Sent: Tue 10/12/2019 9:54:07 PM (UTC) 

To: Watson, Richard - UKGI[ GRO __.J 

Cc: Creswell, Carl _.(Professionai . Business _Services, Retail & Post 
Directorate)[i GRO 

Subject: Re: Settlement Agreement - GLO 

They just agreed 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 10 Dec 2019, at 21:52, Watson, Richard - UKGI < GRO > wrote: 

carl 

I will put on record the risk we discussed with them of confidentiality being seen as a 
gagging order. 

Not sure Tom or I are planning on staying up late. Looks like a morning job 

1tiTT 

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the EE Network 
From: Carl.CreswellC_._.__. cRo 

Sent: 10 December 2.019 9:46 pm
To: Richard.Watsor.  __ .

_ciao._._._._.  

Tom Coa GRo 
Subject: Re: Settlement Agreement - GLO 

Many thanks, Richard. 

I have reread it and can't see anything of concern. The confidentiality clauses seem in line with what we were 
told earlier. 

Do say if you think I am missing something, but it looks like the risks are understandable and acceptable to me. 

Alex asked me earlier for a copy of this document so I have sent this version to him, saying that I am content and 
am just sharing for info (not comment). 

I'll assume the mediation may conclude tonight unless you or POL say we are downing tools until tomorrow! 

Carl 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Watson, Richard - UKGI < GRO 

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2.0.19. 9:31:14 PM 
To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI i GRO ?; Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post 
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Directorate) < GRO
Subject: Re: Settlement Agreement - GLO 

I have read this and am content it is as far as we are going to get. Of course there remain risks but 
as Ben says this is the result of compromise after days of negotiation. 

Let me know if you would like to discuss any aspect or set up a call with Ben/Herbert Smith 

Richard 

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the EE Network -.-.-. -.-.-.--.-.--.... _._._. 
From: Ben Foa GRo z 

Sent: 10 December 2019 9:08 pm 
To: Richard .Watson(_ GRo_;: Tom. Caoocr,._._._._.-R0_._._._._ carl.creswelh_. GRO_ . 

Cc: Nick.Readi_i~._ cRo  1 Tim.Parkei GRo ratriek.bourks GRo 

rodric.williams  GRO w;  Catherine. Emanuel( ._-CRC__. ; Plan Watts GRO ; William.Lord4._ GRID
Subject: Settlement Agreement - GLO 

Richard, 

As requested, please find attached the latest version of the settlement agreement. 

The parties are very close now on the settlement agreement. There is one outstanding issue which we 
are awaiting to hear back from the other side. The content of the agreement reflects a compromise 
between the parties. They have agreed not to require the POL CEO to provide individual personal letter 
to each claimant. The central risk is that we can't put a number on the potential new claims that we will 
receive as a result of the historical shortfalls but this risk exists irrespective of this settlement. What the 
settlement agreement does seek to do is to provide a dispute resolution process to manage the process 
more efficiently ultimately culminating in an arbitration on larger claims and hence avoiding another 
GLO (and the associated funding costs) although it can't obviously be ruled out. 

I will revert once we have heard back from the other side with hopefully confirmation that the 
settlement agreement has been agreed. 

Kind regards 
Ben 

<765E9B645F6942B2895E13FE4949C2B8[53292034].png> Ben Foat 
Group General 
Counsel 
Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury 

Street 
LONDON 

EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile 
GRO --... 

************** =******************* =-k%k%k******* =************************ 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are 
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of 
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email 
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email 
are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

*********************************************= * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this 
can be found on our website atwww.postoffice.co.uk/privacy"

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) tc
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please norif, 
delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ens, re The 
secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for 
malware and viruses. 


